
From: no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au <no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 11:48 AM 
To: Priya Iyer <Priya.Iyer@Royalrehab.com.au> 
Subject: 2019/ETH11807: Amendment General - Approved 
  

Date of Decision Notification: 11 Oct 2019 
  
Dear Ms Priya Iyer, 
  
2019/ETH11807: ASSOCIATION OF DIET QUALITY ON LIPID PROFILE AND BODY 
WEIGHT OF PATIENTS WITH SPINAL CORD INJURY 
 
The Amendment has been reviewed by the Northern Sydney Local Health District Human 
Research Ethics Committee at its meeting held on 09 October 2019 who have determined 

the Amendment has been approved. 
 
Amendment type: General Amendment 

• The study times have been amended due to the delay in receiving the Site Specific 
Approval from Royal Rehab. The study commencement date was initially dated as 
July 2019 and completion as November/December 2020. Now the commencement is 
dated January 2020 and completion of data collection as July 2021. Final report 
aimed to be ready by November 2021. Few grammatical corrections also made using 
track changes. 

The following documentation is included in this approval: 
• The Spinal Cardio-protective Study Protocol Version 6 Dated 10 September 2019 

It is noted that the Northern Sydney Local Health District Human Research EthicsCommittee 
is constituted in accordance with the National Statement on Human Conduct in Research, 
2007 (NHMRC). 
 
This email constitutes ethical and scientific approval only. 
 
Please contact us if you would like to discuss any aspects of this process further, as per the 
contact details below. 
 
Kind regards, 
Harri 
 
Harri Price on behalf of the Research Office, 
Kolling Institute 
Level 13, Kolling Building 
Tel (02) 9926 4590 | NSLHD-Research@health.nsw.gov.au 
http://www.nslhd.health.nsw.gov.au/AboutUs/Research/Office 

 
 

mailto:no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au
mailto:no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au
mailto:Priya.Iyer@Royalrehab.com.au
mailto:NSLHD-Research@health.nsw.gov.au
https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/svpGCzvkmGUOknrH4QCVh?domain=nslhd.health.nsw.gov.au

